RE: Softwood duties.

From Sanderson, Melissa FLNR:EX $-15
: s.15

To: Lehman, Charlean FLNR:EX
Sent: January 27, 2021 8:57:31 AM PST
Thanks!

From: Lehman, Charlean FLNR:EX <Charlean.Lehman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 27, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa FLNR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Softwood duties.

Yes.

Attached the version in our records. Hopefully this is what John received originally.

~Charli
778-974-2386

http://www.gov.bc.ca/softwoodlumber

From: Sanderson, Melissa FLNR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 27, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Lehman, Charlean FLNR:EX <Charlean.Lehman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Softwood duties.

Do you have this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 27, 2021 at 8:39:16 AM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa FLNR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Softwood duties.

When the final AR1 rates were established Jennifer pulled a table together. For me showing the
breakdown of the components and their contribution to to total rate. Can’t find it anywhere. Can you?
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RE: Softwood Lumber TB Sub

From 1Sb_anderson, Melissa FLNR:EXS'15

. s.

To: Burleigh, Jennifer FLNR:EX

Cc: Schafthuizen, Jim FLNR:EX, Lehman, Charlean FLNR:EX, Jakubowski, Linda J FLNR:EX
Sent: February 4, 2021 2:06:20 PM PST

This looks great. Would love to walk through it but | am pretty booked solid until next week. | am happy to have a
concurrent review process take place so we don’t hold it up.

From: Burleigh, Jennifer FLNR:EX <Jennifer.Burleigh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 4, 2021 9:57 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa FLNR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Schafthuizen, Jim FLNR:EX <Jim.Schafthuizen@gov.bc.ca>; Lehman, Charlean FLNR:EX
<Charlean.Lehman@gov.bc.ca>; Jakubowski, Linda J FLNR:EX <Linda.Jakubowski@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Softwood Lumber TB Sub

Hi Melissa,

This will come to you for formal review, but we wanted to give you an opportunity to review before we send to Mark
Walker to start the formal approval route.

First, a huge thanks to Linda and Charli that did the work to pull this together, we have maintained the same format
of the sub for the last 3-4 years, with just updates to numbers and key facts, so hopefully there will not be too much
back and forth on content with TB staff.

| am happy to set up a time to go over the different budget pieces, the softwood budget is messy in how it is
currently configured.

| know Mark is eager to get a copy of the sub as | think they are hoping to get it at TB meeting before the end of the
month. If you could let us know if you want some time to review before we send to Mark, or if a concurrent review
process works.

Jennifer Burleigh, RPF

Director, Trade and Export Policy Branch

office: (778) 974-2430

cell: (250) 480-8170

http://www.gov.bc.ca/softwoodlumber
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/log-exports
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